CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committe
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker_Ja.—
DATE: August 12, 2014

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110

Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

SUBJECT: Appointment to Rapid City Area Air Quality Board

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the reappointment of Donna Kliche and the new appointment of William Waugh to the
Rapid City Area Air Quality Board. Details of appointments are below.

Name
Donna Kliche

William Waugh

Position
Environmental Interests
Representative

Expiration

08/31/2017

Homeowner Representative 08/31/2017

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Following is the current committee membership. Term expirations are italicized.

Name
Jake Smith

Jerry Steinley
Donna Kliche

Danielle Weibers
David C. Bartsch, MD

Dan Rokusek
Brian L. James

Ron Weifenbach

=

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

Position Expiration
Member at Large 08/31/2014
Appointed by County Commission
Homeowner 08/31/2014
Representative

Environmental Interests 08/31/2014
Representative

Industry Representative 08/31/2015
Business Community 08/31/2016
Representative

Industry Representative 08/31/2016
Engineering Profession 08/31/2016

Representative
City Council Liaison

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Voting
voting

voting

Voting
voting

voting
voting

voting
voting

voting
voting

non-voting



